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• • • • • • 

NSW 
GOVERNMENT 

Transport 
for NSW 

FT17/06719 
Mr Simon Smith 
Secretary 
NSW Department of Industry 
GPO Box 5477 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Mr Smith, 

As discussed at our meeting on 31 May 2017, I write to confirm funding, delivery and governance 
arrangements for the Eden Safe Harbour Project (the Project). 

The Project is a strategic priority for Transport for NSW (TfNSW) in order to deliver on the 
Government's commitment to provide a safer harbour in Snug Cove for visiting and local vessels. 
I therefore request your assistance to expedite the delivery of the Project in accordance with the 
attached Project end user requirements. These were developed by TfNSW in consultation with 
the Department of Industry — Lands & Forestry (Dol Lands). 

Total Project capital costs should not exceed $10 million. Roads and Maritime Services has 
transferred $8 million from the $10 million project budget to NSW Treasury to be allocated to Dol 
Lands for the delivery of the Project. Dol Lands should invoice TfNSW for expenses incurred in 
addition to the $8 million already allocated up to $10 million. The funding deed between TfNSW 
and Dol Lands dated April 2015 will be updated to reflect these arrangements and the Project 
moving into the delivery phase. 

While Dol Lands will own the wave attenuator and be responsible for its ongoing maintenance, 
TfNSW will fund these ongoing maintenance costs from year six until the end of the 30 year 
design life. 

Consistent with the Terms of Reference for the Port of Eden Development Steering Committee, 
Dol is responsible for all aspects of project delivery. 

TfNSW will be responsible for responding to any issue arising from the Infrastructure NSW 
(INSW) Strategic Gateway Review and will register this project on the INSW Reporting and 
Assurance Portal in accordance with the NSW Gateway Policy. 

I would appreciate your assistance to expedite the completion of the procurement strategy as the 
next critical step for delivering this project. Revised milestones and timeframes identified in this 
procurement strategy will inform the revision of the funding deed between TfNSW and Dol. 

If you have any further questions, Mr Andrew Mogg, Principal Manager Economic Innovation, 
TfNSW, would be pleased to take your call on (02) 8265 7413. 

Yours sincerely 

Tim Reardon 
Secretary 

Endl 

26 JUN 2017 

Transport for NSW 
18 Lee Street, Chippendale NSW 2008 I PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240 
102 8202 2200 I F 02 8202 2209 I W transport.nsw.goy.au  I ABN 18 804 239 602 
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End user requirements have been defined as follows: 

1. The project scope must include a fixed or floating wave attenuator located in 

Snug Cove. 

2. The safe waterway area created by the Wave Attenuator Project should satisfy, 

as a minimum, the criteria for 'moderate' wave climate in accordance with AS 

3962 - 2001, Guidelines for Design of Marinas. The protected area must also be 

suitable for small craft having regard to wash created by cruise ships and tugs. 

3. To the maximum extent possible, the wave attenuator shall provide protection to 

the Mooring Jetty. 

4. To the maximum extent possible, the wave attenuator shall provide protection to 

the Multipurpose jetty and not impact on current operations (i.e. ensure tugs can 

still get in and out) 

5. The project must not compromise the Eden Breakwater Wharf Extension Project 

and the safety of current and future operations at the Wharf. In particular, the 

position of the wave attenuator must be offset a minimum distance of 160m  from 

the new fender face line of the cruise ship berth. 

6. The project must be affordable. The capital cost budget is $10M and should 

include for, but not necessarily limited to, sunk costs, owners' costs, project 

management, engineering, planning approvals, environmental impact 

assessment, fabrication, installation, maintenance costs for a period of 5 years 

and contingency. 

7. The wave attenuator should have a minimum service life of 30 years, based on 

normal maintenance practices. Whole of life costs for the attenuator should be 

estimated to ensure full visibility of ongoing maintenance costs. 

8. Ongoing maintenance costs from year six until the end of the 30 year design life 

shall be funded by TfNSW. 

9. The wave attenuator must not impact adversely on currents and wave climate 

elsewhere (eg due to reflected waves) and must withstand forces from ship and 

tug propulsion systems. 

10. The extent of the safe waterway area created by the wave attenuator must be 

maximised. There is no minimum extent of safe waterway that must be provided 

by the wave attenuator. 

11. The wave attenuator must not impact on the planned development of a potential 

marina and wave attenuator at Cattle Bay. 

GIPA Application TRA-000596 - Page 14

Rele
as

ed
 U

nd
er 

NSW
 G

IP
A A

ct 
20

09


	1. GIPA TRA-000596 Signed Funding Deed for Eden Safe Harbour Project 201...#2
	2. GIPA TRA-000596 Signed letter from Secretary re Eden Safe Harbour Pro...#2
	Page 1
	Page 2




